
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

At this point in time Glenbrook South needs to add one additional section of Health to support 

enrollment that has increased in this course throughout book sale. 

 

Last Name 

First 

Name Dept. 

Rehire 

FTE 

Kelly Courtney 

 

Health 

 0.6 to 

0.7 FTE 

 

 

With these changes, Glenbrook South remains within our FTE allocation. 

 

Please let me know if you need any additional information.   

Office of the Principal 

 

To:   Dr. Stephen Caliendo 

 

From:  Dr. Brian K. Wegley 

 

Re: FTE Adjustment 

 

Date:  August 22, 2012 


